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From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:09:02 AM

 
 

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
 
 

 

Thanks!  (Part of the question has to do with the fact that she has requested a print copy of the
Historical Resources Technical Report (Appendix E1) and we normally have not been printing any of
the appendices. 
I am happy to print her a copy of that appendix, but if that (and perhaps the EIR
Cultural Resources section and Project Description) are all that she’s concerned about, I wonder if
she may not want the entirety of the rest of the EIR.
 
Thank you.
 
Karl F. Heisler
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108-2512
phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332
 

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
 
Hi Karl,
 
Sure, I will follow up.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
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From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 6:09 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
 
 

 

Shannon:  I did not receive a response to my inquiry to Ms. Gutknecht (attached for your
convenience).  Would you like to try following up with her?
 
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

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 6:16 PM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: FW: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
 
Hi Karl,
 
Please refer to the request for hard copy below.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Kay Gutknecht 

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: request for hard copy of EIR for Google Plan area
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
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

 

Hello Shannon,
 
I would like to get a hard copy of the draft EIR for the Google Plan area, particularly the Appendix E1
Historical Resources Technical Report.  You can have it delivered to the address below.
 
Please let me know if you have questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Kay Gutknecht

 

 

 

 

 

 




